
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
MAY 2, 2019

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – April 4, 2019

(1) D-0419-06 City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Architectural Review and 
Final Review of Materials for the property located at Wald Park. 
The purpose of this request is for a new pedestrian bridge. The 
property is owned by the City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills Inst.

(2) D-0519-07 Unless U is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape
Review, & Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
737 Chestnut St. The purpose of this request is for a new 
building. The property is owned Unless U and is zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-9.

(3) D-0519-08 The Estate of James D. Oliver is requesting Final Review of 
Materials for the property located at 3232 Cahaba Heights Rd.
The purpose of this request is for a new paint scheme. The 
property is owned by The Estate of James D. Oliver and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-1.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

APRIL 4, 2019

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Rip Weaver
Mae Coshatt
David Giddens
Joe Ellis

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jeff Slaton
Chris Pugh

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for March 7, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for February 7, 2019
was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Weaver.  Motion as carried 
on a voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt– yes Mr. Ellis – yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials

D-0319-02 Village Gardens, LLC is requesting Architectural Review, 
Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 3949 Crosshaven Dr. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Village 
Gardens, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was the new Chick-fil-
a in Cahaba Heights.

Claire Neely and Steve Manly were present to explain the plan.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

Mr. Weaver suggested some changes to the landscape plan, which the applicants agreed 
to.

Mr. Thompson opened the meeting for public comment.

Courtney Mason and Russell Pate, owners of the adjacent Zaxbys, wanted to ensure that 
any landscaping would not block their business. 

The Board ensured that it would not.

Henry Kendall and Morris Newman spoke concerning the fence.

Joan Kendall and Susan Lester spoke concerning the landscaping.

Mrs. Coshatt stated that CFA has gone above what most applicants provide.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final 
Review of Materials with the amended landscape plan for the property 
located at 3949 Crosshaven Dr. was made by Mr. Weaver.  Second was 
made by Mr. Ellis.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt– yes Mr. Ellis – yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes Motion carries.

Landscape Review

D-0419-05 Overton Investments, LLC is requesting Landscape Review for 
the property located at 3771 Fairhaven Dr. The purpose of this 
request is for a new landscaping plan. The property is owned by 
Overton Investments, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request. 

The Board agreed with the plan as presented.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review for the property located at 3771 
Fairhaven Dr. was made by Mr. Giddens.  Second was made by Mr.
Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt– yes Mr. Ellis – yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes

_______________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner



DRB Application 
Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

APPLICATION

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Representing Attorney/Other Agent 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

 LOCATION: ______________________________________________________ 
Street Address 

 __________________________________________________________________ 
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. 

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST: 

 1. (    ) Preliminary Review 
 2. (    ) Landscape Review 
 3. (    ) Architectural Review 
 5. (    ) Final Review of Materials 
 6. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
IV. PROCESS: 

 1. (    ) New Building 
 2. (    ) Renovation of Existing Building 
 3. (    ) New Landscape Plan 
 4. (    ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan 
 7. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
V. ZONING 

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is                   .
VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT: 

City of Vestavia Hills

1032 Montgomery Highway

Vestavia Hills, AL   35216

Pedestrian Crossover Bridge Over US-31 at Wald Park

City of Vestavia Hills

205 978 0150

Christopher Brady <CBrady@vhal.org>

Gresham Smith

3595 Grandview Parkway, Suite 300

Birmingham, AL 35243

205 298 9200

Kent Marshall <kent.marshall@greshamsmith.com>

X

X

X

*

*

* by Macknally Land Design

* by Macknally Land Design

*

PUD

* City of Vestavia Hills project

* * City of Vestavia Hills project



DRB Application 
Page 4 

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly 
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 

_____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Owner Signature/Date     Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal 
this ______ day of ____________, 20____. 

_________________________________
Notary Public

My commission expires ___________ 
day of _________________, 20______. 

Review Requirements 
The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project 
for review.  The Board will review the three project components at the meeting.  The Board must 
approve all three components before any permit is issued.  A design professional, owner, or 
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent 
the project to the committee. 

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 8½” by 11” copy of all drawings or plans required 
below for review.  Drawings must be to scale.  These drawings should be turned 
in with the application. 

1. Architectural Review 
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking. 
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and 

protrusions.  Color rendering is preferred.  Roof design must be detailed. 
c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent 

structures, city context, etc. 
2. Landscape Review 

a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces, 
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc. 

b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting, 
window boxes, vines, etc.  Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity, 
and caliper.  Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container 
size.  Differentiate between existing and new landscaping. 

c. Parking lots:  Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage 
designated for landscaping.  Indicate handicapped spaces.  Indicate size of 
parking spaces. 

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas. 
e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions. 

_________________________________ ___________________________________________________ ________________ _____
ReR presenting Agent (if anyn )))))))/))/) date

* by Macknally Land Design



PE
DE

ST
RI

AN
 B

RI
DG

E 
OV

ER
 H

W
Y. 

31
 A

T 
W

AL
D 

PA
RK

AL
DO

T 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
NO

. D
E-

AL
10

4(
91

6)
 &

 H
PP

-A
12

4(
   

)

Pr
oj

ec
t R

ev
ie

w
 &

 D
isc

us
sio

n 
Ap

ril
 4

, 2
01

9



W
A

LD
 P

A
R

K

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
LI

B
R

A
R

Y 
IN

 T
H

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T

R
O

U
N

D
 H

IL
L 

R
D

.

W
A

LM
A

R
T 

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
 

M
A

R
K

E
T

V
H

E
S

 W
E

S
T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

E
D

E
S

TR
IA

N
 

B
R

ID
G

E



W
A

LD
 P

A
R

K

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
LI

B
R

A
R

Y 
IN

 T
H

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

E
D

E
S

TR
IA

N
 

B
R

ID
G

E

S
TA

IR
S

 T
O

 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y



































I N
 C

 O
 R

 P
 O

 R
 A

 T
 E

 D
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E

N
EW

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

FO
R

U
N

LE
SS

U

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

,
A

LA
B

A
M

A

TH
O
M
P
S
O
N

29
13

 C
ah

ab
a 

R
oa

d 
  B

irm
in

gh
am

, A
L 

35
22

3
Te

le
ph

on
e 

20
5 

41
4 

12
72

e-
m

ai
l: 

  r
th

om
ps

on
@
th
o
m
p
so
n

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e.

co
m

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

R
EV

IE
W

:

04
-1

5-
19

N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

U
N

LE
SS

 U
VE

ST
A

VI
A

 H
IL

LS
,

A
LA

B
A

M
A

N
EW

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
O

R

A
PR

IL
 1

6,
 2

01
9

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 R
EV

IE
W

:

1.
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 F
IE

LD
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

LL
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

 A
N

D
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

  B
R

IN
G

 D
IS

C
R

EP
A

N
C

IE
S 

TO
 T

H
E 

A
TT

EN
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
B

EF
O

R
E 

PR
O

C
EE

D
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 W
O

R
K

.

2.
 A

LL
 W

O
R

K
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

PP
LI

C
A

B
LE

 C
O

D
ES

A
S 

EN
FO

R
C

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
LO

C
A

L 
C

IT
Y'

S 
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

G
O

VE
R

N
IN

G
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
IE

S.
  P

R
O

JE
C

T 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

PE
R

M
IT

TE
D

 B
EF

O
R

E
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 B

EG
IN

S.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 C

A
LL

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S 

A
T

A
PP

R
O

PR
IA

TE
 T

IM
ES

 T
O

 IN
SU

R
E 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 C
A

N
 R

EC
EI

VE
 A

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 O

F
O

C
C

U
PA

N
C

Y 
IN

 A
 T

IM
EL

Y 
M

A
N

N
ER

.

3.
 A

LL
 W

O
R

K
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 W

IT
H

 A
 H

IG
H

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
TY

.
W

H
ET

H
ER

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
TY

 IS
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
 E

XA
C

TL
Y 

B
Y 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 O
R

 N
O

T,
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 P

ER
FO

R
M

 A
LL

 W
O

R
K

 E
Q

U
A

L 
TO

 O
R

EX
C

EE
D

IN
G

 T
H

E 
ST

A
N

D
A

R
D

S 
SE

T 
B

Y 
EA

C
H

 IN
D

IV
ID

U
A

L 
TR

A
D

E 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
.

W
O

R
K

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

PE
R

FO
R

M
ED

 B
Y 

SK
IL

LE
D

 C
R

A
FT

SM
EN

 O
N

LY
.  

EA
C

H
 T

R
A

D
E 

W
IL

L
B

E 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED
 T

O
 H

A
VE

 A
C

C
EP

TE
D

 T
H

E 
Q

U
A

LI
TY

 O
F 

W
O

R
K

 O
F 

O
TH

ER
S 

U
PO

N
W

H
IC

H
 H

IS
 W

O
R

K
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

A
PP

LI
ED

 U
N

LE
SS

 T
H

E 
G

C
 A

N
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T 
IS

 IN
FO

R
M

ED
TO

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
A

R
Y 

A
T 

LE
A

ST
 2

4 
H

O
U

R
S 

B
EF

O
R

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
 W

O
R

K
.

4.
 F

O
R

 IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FA
C

TO
R

Y 
M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ED

 IT
EM

S,
 P

ER
FO

R
M

 A
LL

 W
O

R
K

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 E
A

C
H

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
S.

  I
F

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 V
A

R
Y 

FR
O

M
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S
 R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
, N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T 
B

EF
O

R
E 

PR
O

C
EE

D
IN

G
.

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S:

TI
TL

E
SH

EE
T

A
10

0

TA
B

LE
 O

F 
C

O
N

TE
N

TS

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

A
P

PR
O

JE
C

T 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
73

7 
C

H
ES

TN
U

T 
ST

R
EE

T
VE

ST
A

VI
A

 H
IL

LS
, A

L 
35

21
6

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

A
10

0
TI

TL
E 

SH
EE

T

L1
00

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 P
LA

N

A
10

0
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
G

R
A

D
IN

G
  P

LA
N

A
20

0
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
40

0
EX

TE
R

IO
R

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
A

40
1

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

A
50

0
C

R
O

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 A
-A





PA
TI

O
64

'x
17

'

F.
F.

E.
 =

 9
05

.5
+ 

90
5.

25
+ 

90
5.

25

8.5
% S

LO
PE

+ 
89

6.
00

+ 
90

6.
50

+ 
90

5.
08

+ 
90

5.
00

12.0% SLOPE

89
7

89
8

89
9

90
0

90
1

90
2

90
3

90
4

89
7

89
889
9

90
0

90
1

90
2

90
3

90
4

90
5

90
6

90
7

90
8

90
9

91
0

91
1

91
2

906

907

911

912

90
5

90
5.

00
 +

+ 
90

4.
50

913

914

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
N

911

911

908

909

910

5%
 S

LO
PE

+ 
90

3.
50

PA
R

K
IN

G
 A

R
EA

ST
U

D
EN

T
D

R
O

P-
O

FF

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

D
A

R
EA

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

D
A

R
EA

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

D
A

R
EA

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

D
A

R
EA

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

D
A

R
EA

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

D
A

R
EA

EN
TR

Y
D

R
IV

E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
SI

D
EW

A
LK

R
ET

A
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
 W

/ G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

SIDEWALK W/ GUARDRAIL

EX
IT

D
R

IV
E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
SI

D
EW

A
LK

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

IV
E

CHESTNUT STREET

I N
 C

 O
 R

 P
 O

 R
 A

 T
 E

 D
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E

N
EW

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

FO
R

U
N

LE
SS

U

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

,
A

LA
B

A
M

A

TH
O

M
P

S
O

N

29
13

 C
ah

ab
a 

R
oa

d 
  B

irm
in

gh
am

, A
L 

35
22

3
Te

le
ph

on
e 

20
5 

41
4 

12
72

e-
m

ai
l: 

  r
th

om
ps

on
@

th
o

m
p

so
n

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e.

co
m

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

R
EV

IE
W

:

04
-1

5-
19

N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

G
R

A
D

IN
G

P
LA

N A
10

1



FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

N
O

TE
S

N

LE
G

E
N

D

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

EA
/

LU
N

C
H

 R
O

O
M

30
x9

4'
2,

82
0 

SQ
U

A
R

E 
FE

ET

ST
U

D
EN

T
EN

TR
Y

ST
U

D
EN

T
TO

IL
ET

9'
x5

'
CLOSET
5'x2'3"

JA
N

IT
O

R
7'

x4
'7

"

O
FF

IC
E

EN
TR

YO
FF

IC
E 

1
12

'1
0"

x8
'

COVERED
DROP-OFF

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
R

EA
-

8,
89

4 
SQ

U
A

R
E 

FE
ET

KITCHENETTE

SE
A

TI
N

G
FO

R
 1

6

K
IT

C
H

EN
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

 6
20

'x
24

'

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 1

20
'x

24
'

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 5

20
'x

24
'

SE
N

SO
R

Y
R

O
O

M
8'

9"
x8

'8
"

IC
E

C
R

EA
M

SH
O

P
24

'x
20

'

W
O

R
K

/
PR

IN
T

9'
8"

x1
3'

4"

O
FF

IC
E 

2
12

'x
13

'4
"

ST
A

FF
TO

IL
ET

7'
x7

'

ST
U

D
EN

T
TO

IL
ET

8'
8"

x5
'

C
LO

SE
T

5'
9"

x2
'3

"

C
LO

SE
T

5'
9"

x2
'3

"
ST

U
D

EN
T

TO
IL

ET
8'

8"
x5

'

CLOSET
8'8"x2'3"

ST
U

D
EN

T
TO

IL
ET

8'
8"

x5
'

ST
U

D
EN

T
TO

IL
ET

8'
8"

x6
'

ST
U

D
EN

T
TO

IL
ET

8'
8"

x5
'

ST
U

D
EN

T
TO

IL
ET

8'
8"

x5
'

654321

654321

A
B

C
D

A
B

C
D

(9) LOCKERS(27) LOCKERS(27) LOCKERS

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 4

20
'x

24
'

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 2

20
'x

24
'

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 3

19
'x

24
'

ST
O

R
A

G
E

10
'8

"x
8'

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

24
'x

24
'

FI
N

E 
A

R
TS

 A
R

EA

LO
U

N
G

E 
A

R
EA

LU
N

C
H

 A
R

EA

B
R

IC
K

 D
O

N
O

R
 W

A
LL

C
LO

SE
T

5'
9"

x2
'3

"

C
LO

SE
T

5'
9"

x2
'3

"

I N
 C

 O
 R

 P
 O

 R
 A

 T
 E

 D
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E

N
EW

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

FO
R

U
N

LE
SS

U

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

,
A

LA
B

A
M

A

TH
O

M
P

S
O

N

29
13

 C
ah

ab
a 

R
oa

d 
  B

irm
in

gh
am

, A
L 

35
22

3
Te

le
ph

on
e 

20
5 

41
4 

12
72

e-
m

ai
l: 

  r
th

om
ps

on
@

th
o

m
p

so
n

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e.

co
m

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

R
EV

IE
W

:

04
-1

5-
19

N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

A
20

0



E
A

S
T 

S
ID

E
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

2

A
40

0

W
E

S
T 

S
ID

E
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

1

A
40

0

I N
 C

 O
 R

 P
 O

 R
 A

 T
 E

 D
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E

N
EW

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

FO
R

U
N

LE
SS

U

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

,
A

LA
B

A
M

A

TH
O

M
P

S
O

N

29
13

 C
ah

ab
a 

R
oa

d 
  B

irm
in

gh
am

, A
L 

35
22

3
Te

le
ph

on
e 

20
5 

41
4 

12
72

e-
m

ai
l: 

  r
th

om
ps

on
@

th
o

m
p

so
n

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e.

co
m

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

R
EV

IE
W

:

04
-0

5-
19

N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

E
X

TE
R

IO
R

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

A
40

0



N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

4

A
40

1

S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

3

A
40

1

I N
 C

 O
 R

 P
 O

 R
 A

 T
 E

 D
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E

N
EW

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

FO
R

U
N

LE
SS

U

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

,
A

LA
B

A
M

A

TH
O

M
P

S
O

N

29
13

 C
ah

ab
a 

R
oa

d 
  B

irm
in

gh
am

, A
L 

35
22

3
Te

le
ph

on
e 

20
5 

41
4 

12
72

e-
m

ai
l: 

  r
th

om
ps

on
@

th
o

m
p

so
n

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e.

co
m

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

R
EV

IE
W

:

04
-0

5-
19

N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

E
X

TE
R

IO
R

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

A
40

1



I N
 C

 O
 R

 P
 O

 R
 A

 T
 E

 D
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E

N
EW

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

FO
R

U
N

LE
SS

U

VE
ST

A
VI

A
 H

IL
LS

,
A

LA
B

A
M

A

TH
O

M
P

S
O

N

29
13

 C
ah

ab
a 

R
oa

d 
  B

irm
in

gh
am

, A
L 

35
22

3
Te

le
ph

on
e 

20
5 

41
4 

12
72

e-
m

ai
l: 

  r
th

om
ps

on
@

th
o

m
p

so
n

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e.

co
m

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

R
EV

IE
W

:

04
-1

5-
19

N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
A

-A

A
50

0




















